

June 8, 1949

The Board resumed its session. All members present.

MALT BEVERAGE PERMITS: There being no protests entered the following Malt Beverage Licenses were issued by the Board:

Elmer G. Peterson, Walcott, Wyo., Malt Beverage Permit No. 133	\$100.00
Elmer G. Peterson, Walcott, Wyo., 4 Special Sunday Licenses	4.00

R. S. Tully, Muddy Gap, Wyo., Malt Beverage Permit No. 134	100.00
--	--------

Edwin R. Clymer, Dana Filling Station, 6 Special Sunday Licenses	6.00
--	------

MONTHLY REPORTS of County Officers were approved and placed on file.

SALE OF COUNTY PROPERTY as follows was granted by the Board:

Karl Nordstrom, Saratoga, Wyo., Lots 1 thru 12, Block 38; Lots 1 thru 12, Block 40; and Lots 4 thru 9 in Block 41, SRE & I CO'S West Add., Saratoga	100.00
---	--------

WELFARE BOARD. Walton E. France was reappointed as a member of the Carbon County Welfare Board for the term July 1, 1949 to Jan. 1, 1952.

TRANSFER OF FUNDS FROM CASH RESERVE. In compliance with Section 20-811 of the Municipal Budget Act, Wyoming Compiled Statutes, 1945, as amended in the Session Laws of 1947, a Notice of Public Hearing on the proposed transfer of \$20,700.00 from the Cash Reserve Fund was published on the 26th day of May, 1949. There being no protests a motion was made and unanimously carried whereby the County Treasurer and Budget Officer were authorized to transfer the funds to various departments as shown below:

County Clerk	600.00
County Treasurer	1800.00
Sheriff	3900.00
Superintendent of Schools	300.00
District Court	2000.00
Courthouse & Jail	3700.00
Road & Bridge Dept.	7700.00
Water Commissioners	600.00
Livestock Inspection	100.00
	\$20700.00

Thereupon the Board adjourned until June 13, 1949, at which time the Board will convene for the purpose of opening bids on the Carbon County Shop Building, also to attend to other matters of County business.

ATTEST:

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

J. E. Nordstrom
County Clerk

Jack Sullivan
Chairman

SPECIAL MEETING

June 13, 1949

The Board of Commissioners met at 10:00 A.M., all members present, Jack Sullivan, Chairman.

ABANDONMENT OLD ROAD BETWEEN BAGGS AND SAVERY. The Board of Commissioners together with S. S. Sharp, County Surveyor, met at Baggs, Wyo. on June 9, 1949, to view and survey the various portions of the road on which protests were received on June 7, 1949. A motion was made by Commissioner Cheesbrough, seconded by McCarthy and unanimously carried whereby the following resolutions were adopted:

RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, the construction of the new state highway from Baggs, through Dixon to Savery, has made unnecessary the continuance of the present county road connecting the same towns; and

WHEREAS, notice of abandonment of said county road has been duly advertised, and protests have been heard and considered;

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved, that the present county road from Baggs, through Dixon, To Savery, be, and is hereby declared abandoned, with the exception of the following portions, described as follows:

Portion 1.

Beginning at the northwest corner of the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ Section 5, Township 12 North of Range 91 West of the 6th P.M., being a point on the corporate limits of the Town of Baggs; running thence in a general easterly and southeasterly direction through Sections 5, 4 and 9 of aforesaid township and range to a point on the east line of the NE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ of Section 9, where the old county road intersects the new state highway at Station 57700 of the new highway.

Portion 2.

Beginning at the intersection of the old county road with the new state highway at the east line of Section 11, Township 12 North, Range 91 West of the 6th P.M., running thence northerly and easterly through Sections 11, 12, Township 12 North, Range 91 West, to the east line of said Section 12.